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Kim Lynch

From: Kim Lynch
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:21 PM
To: Adam Tegen; Dan Koski; Nick Reimer; Greg Vadney; Todd Blaser; Shawn Alfred; Jeremy Walvoord
Subject: FW: CAWG request for truck box 643
Attachments: 202108101335.pdf; 643.3.jpg; 643.2.jpg; 643.1.jpg; 643.jpg

TrackingTracking: Recipient Response
Adam Tegen Approve: 8/10/2021 3:37 PM
Dan Koski
Nick Reimer Approve: 8/10/2021 1:26 PM
Greg Vadney
Todd Blaser Approve: 8/10/2021 9:03 PM
Shawn Alfred Approve: 8/10/2021 1:43 PM
Jeremy Walvoord Approve: 8/10/2021 1:52 PM

Please use voting buttons above. 
 
This is an unbudgeted request, so PI and Finance will need to approve. 
 
Kim Lynch  |  Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer City of Manitowoc 
900 Quay Street 
Manitowoc, WI 54220 
(920) 686‐6962 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:16 PM 
To: Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org> 
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: CAWG 
 
Good Day All 
 
 These are the quotes for the full replacement of the dump box on truck #643.  
 
The box is in very poor shape and 2 weeks ago almost fell off the truck while dumping a load of topsoil. The DPW 
mechanics have found that there is no good metal left on the box to even attempt a safe repair.  
 
The truck is a couple years out on the 5 year plan for replacement and this truck only has 60,000 miles on it. During the 
work week this truck goes out with the forestry crew every day for use around the city.  
 
 Thanks 
Jeremy Walvoord 
Building and Grounds 












